
 

����������	  
�
��������� ����� 
 CERD 
 
 

 

 

��������	���
� 

�	�����
� 
	����������� 
������	��� 
���	�	�������������� 
 

Distr. 
GENERAL 
 
CERD/C/SR.1609 
20 April 2004 
 
RUSSIAN 
Original:  ENGLISH 

 
 

��������������	�
��������	���
������������ 
 

������������������������ 
 

�������������������-������
����� 
 

����������������
��� ���! �"���#�$��� 
��%�����&�����!�&'��!������&��!�������%!�	������$	 

 
�������!��(�
��&-$�
)*���+ 

 
��
�#���� 

 
��
��	�,��������	���
�������������	��-��*�����
+.�

����/��+	�
������*���������
�����)�.0�����1'$2����1�����2���$���
(1����(3�$��) 
 

��(�3�$������!���2�"��!���$�-
���2�!��%��2�"���1'4(�2� (1����(3�$��) 
 

�����������
����
�	����������������5��������

��
���	����.0�/��+
���	���-+�����������	�����	����	������

����)��������	�������1'$2���1�����2���$����1����(3�$��) 
 

����2��6!2(7%���(�$89�6!��%!$�"��2!�!7:�9�������$!� !��&�������$!� !��&��
1������%��2�9���2(!������(!��2�"���1'4(�2����!$ 
 
����2��6!2(7%���(�$89�6!��%!$�"��2!�!7:�9���%�������&����1���&��1������%��2�9�
��2(!�����!���� 

________________ 
 	�$!����:�"���%�����&'���$��������1�1�!�2�	 
 
 ��1�!�2����(3$8�1�����!�(������$!���$����6��!4�%�9��682��	���$����(3$8�48���
�6(�3�$8���1���$���(�$�"�6!1��2���!��!23���$���$8������$��6�;26��1(�������%��!	��
��1�!�2���(��'���$!1�!�(��������%�$�����$�"�$���(��������$�!��81'�2!�$!����:�&��
��2'��$�!�����2 �7����!2�����!$����<� �!(�$89���%������2��$!�!��	�����
���� �
�! �"��#�$��!	�� 
 
 �748��1�1�!�2��2���%��!���4���2�8�89�6!���!$��9��������!�$!�;��"��������4'�'��
�����$8������$�����1�!�(�$����2�������4'�����81':�$����2����1��(���2�$%!$���������	�� 

GE.03-43739   (R)    200404    200404 



CERD/C/SR.1609 
page 2 
 
 

 

�!���!$�����2�8�!����������%!�	������$. 
 
��
��	�,��������	���
�������������	��-��*�����
+.�

����/��+	�
������*���������
�����)�.0�����1'$2����1�����2���$���

(1����(3�$��) 
 

��(�3�$������!���2�"��!���$�-
���2�!��%��2�"���1'4(�2� (1����(3�$��) 
(CERD/C/63/Dec.1) 
 

�'$2�����) 
 
1. /-$���0��&��������%����$��$�����1�($���(�$8���6��$�$�����1���(!&!��'7����

1�1�!�2'���'%��������2'���������������"���$!�1���8�':���6!���!$����������!	���$�

1���(!&!���6!��$����1'$2��������(��'7:�����2����
 
 

�1������(!���2����(!����4�6��(!&!��(�$��1�����!������1� �!(�$8"���2(!���

�����3!:�"������8�$!�6!���$'�8���8�����1���8����$<���! �7������!9��1��$��89�

1��4���4�����!����"����2����$! ��"�	 
 

2. /-$��������1���(!&!���6!��$��������2����$!�!$&(�"�2����682���(�����questions" 
�(������issues". 
 
3. ��
��
����)��1�!���!����� �(����4�!6$�����'2!6!$���������$���2�$2���$�&��

���2!	 
 
4. /-$�������8��'1!����2!%������
�2(!�%�2!�1�����!$���&��������%������(��$��4'����

2�$2���$8"����2�'2!6!$�������(�&! ���1�������2(7%�������������'7:'7��$<���! �7���

���"��(��'7:�"�1������%��2�"���2(!���2����8"�$��4'�����4�'3�!���������!��!�

2004 &��!	 
 
5. ��
��
����)�1���(!&!���'��!$���������2����$��4��������&��!	 
 
6. /-$���0��&��������%���/�$��!(�$8"���2���!���$��4'����1��$��!���$�2!2�9��������

����%�$���2!2�&�-(�4�����2!	���%��3���������1��$�����/�$��!(�$8����2���!����
$�6!���(���(�$89���������������'�$���(��'������68�!�����'��'2�	 
 
7. /-$��=+�-����&��������%����$�$���������1�$��!������%���1��%�$!��!2�"��1��2�	��
��������-�;�����&!$���!���!����!7:�"���2(!�8�&��'�!����-'%!��$�2����!�$���'���
�!64��!7:�"�'&�(��$8����(!	��	 (74����('%!���$�$�����3����!�����������1� �!(�$8"�
��2(!������!��!�����&��!	 



  CERD/C/SR.1609 
  page 3 
 
 
8. ��
��
����)�&��������%���&��'�!�����-'%!��$�2����&�!����3���1�����!�����
�%����$�"�1������%��2�"���2(!�����48%$���1����2�	����������$����3���6!��!�(����

&��'�!�����-'%!��$�2!�1�����!�(�����1� �!(�$8"���2(!�	��	����������������������3���
1��6�!���1�����!������4!����!���2(!���	 
 
9. /-$���0��&��������%������(����������3�(!�����1�(�6��!���1�� ��'�'�

$�6!���(���(�$89����������$���(3�$�1���'1!���1��(����!��(�$�	������(�3$������!$$�&��

��1���!��4'�(��(�$!������%�����$!����:����������6���� ����1�����!����(�"�$!���$�����
9��$&����������!(����(������ �������$��48(���8$'3��$8�1����������������3'$&(���&���
1��!7����(�����!�!���(��!	��>�!����'! �����(3$!�48���������$!���������$���

/�$��!(�$�&����2���!����%��48��$���&�1��$����$�6!���(���(�$8�����8	 
 
10. ��
��
����)�1���(!&!����2(7%����1�1�!�2'�&-$!��!9����2!%������$���&��

1'$2�!�������!�$8$��$�"�1'$2����������(!���1'$2��������	 
 
11. /-$����/+���&��������%����1���&���$�$�7��&��'�!����'-'%!��$�2'�4'����$���%�$��
1�$��$���$!�%������$$���!��%��8�!�������������4�!:!������1����4�"�1�����!�������!�

��2(!�!	���$�1���(!&!����6(�3�����4��1����48�����$���������3��1'$2��	 
 
12. /-$������������6!��(�����������%����$�1�����3��!���1�1�!�2'�&-$!��!9�	���$!�

1�($����7�����������'���1����$����"�����������1�� ��'���$�6!���(���(�$89����	 
 
13. ��
��
����)�&��������%�����(��$�����6�!3�$�"������$��%��!����%���%(�$8�

�������!�3�(!7��6!��$����1'$2�������1'$2�����1���(�3�$$8��&-$����!9����2(7%�����

$�&��1��1���(�3�$�7�&-$!����/'��!�1����4'���1�����!�(�$���&��'�!������-'%!��$�2���
�(��'7:�&��1������%��2�&����2(!�!	 
 
14. ����(�3�$���1��$��!����. 
 
�'$2�����) 
 
15. ��
��
����)�$!1���$!����%���1'$2�������48(���2(7%�$	 
 
�'$2�8��������� 
 
16. /-$��)�+��1���(!&!���6!��$����1'$2�8����������$��8��1'$2�������(��'7:�&��

�����3!$��: 
 



CERD/C/SR.1609 
page 4 
 
 

 

 "7. ��������$!������(�$��1��68�!���/�$��!(�$�&����2���!�����&!$�6! ���

�4?���$�$$89��! �"
 
 
  !� �4�!������$��!$���2��1���$�$89���&!$�����&!$�6! ����4?���$�$$89�

�! �"�������4�$$�����/�$��!(�$�"����!�4(���������!�=�6�1!�$����������������1��

1�!�!��%�(���2!��$!�2�!"$�������3$���1�(�3�$������4(!����1�!��%�(���2!���

�!���2�"��!���$�-
���2�!��%��2�"���1'4(�2����1��������9�1��$��������
$!�(�3!:������8���;������$���$��� 

 
  b) 1�������2��1���$�$8����&!$8���&!$�6! ����4?���$�$$89��! �"�

$!1�!�������(�&! �7����!���2'7��!���$�-
���2�!��%��2'7���1'4(�2'��� �(�7�

�2!6!$���1���:��&��'�!����'-'%!��$�2'�����4(7��$����&���4�6!��(�����1��
��3�'$!���$��'�1�!�'	��	�;��"����6�����������4�!:!����$��!$���/�$��!(�$�&��

��2���!���$!�&����$������&��%(�$��������������!2'7�1��6�2'��(����6�4$��(�$���

��!(�&!���&��'�!������-'%!��$�2��� 
 
  �� 1�������1��&�!��8��'%��3��$������1� �!(�6����!$$8��'%��3��$���

��&!$�6! ����4?���$�$$89��! �"����!�2!9��9�����������'7:�9��<���

2��1���$ ���1��$����$!�(�3!:������8�1���2!6!$�7�&'�!$��!�$�"�1���:�����

���4�$$��������4(!����1������(�������������'1!�2����� �$�2��'��4�('3��!$�7��

1�����!����(���$!���$�����9��$&��'2�8����������3'$&(�9��(����$�2����89�&��$89�

�!"�$!9��!���2�"��!���$�-
���2�!��%��2�"���1'4(�2��	 
 
17. /-$���0��&��������%����$���1��$ �1��$����6�!3!���1������;��"�1�1�!�2���$����

�!$$���2�$2���$���2�$��2����$��49������1��3������&��1��$���������/�$��!(�$8��

��2���!�������(���$���%�����9� �(����4�!6$8��	��/�$��!(�$8"���2���!����4�6'�(��$���

��3����4�!�������2�/�$��!(�$�"����!�4(���������'�=�6�1!�$������(��(74��'���'&��'��6�

�8��'1���$'�89���&!$����$��;�����3����':�����$$��6!���(�����!4��'	���!��&-$��!9��

1���1�%�(�48��%��48�/�$��!(�$8"���2���!�����"�����!(�1�������'���4����$$��'�

'������$�7���$�6!���(���(�$�����(���$���%����;���$��49����8���1��2�(�2'�

�2(!�8�!��������'! ���1���$ �!(�$�&��&�$� ��!	 
 
18. ��
��
����)�1���(!&!���$��'��%$�����8�!3�$����2��1���$�$8����&!$8�

��&!$�6! ����4?���$�$$89��! �"�	 
 
19. /-$��=+�-�����%��!����%���1���(!&!��!��1�1�!�2!�1��������%���1'$2�'���
��!��� ����$��$ ��	 
 



  CERD/C/SR.1609 
  page 5 
 
 
20. ��
��
����)�&��������%����$!�����������'���1��$���"�����������1�� ��'���

$�6!���(���(�$89����	 
 
21. /-$���0���%��!����%������������1�!����4�!�������2�&��'�!����'-'%!��$�2'���
1����4�"���1������!�(�$�����1�($���(�$�"��$<���! ��	����������&����$�$��

1�����3��!�����%2'�6��$������&(!�$��2�����"��(��'�����2!6!��������1�� ��'�8�

$�6!���(���(�$89����	��>���$��!��1�� ��'�!����6�!$$!��1���1�����32����&�!�$�&��

/�$��!(�$�&����2���!��������������1��1�!�!��%�(���2!	 
 
22. ��
��
����)�&��������%���;�!�1�1�!�2!�$��1��������%����4:�"���2���$�! ���

�������!�1���!$$��'���1���'	 
 
23. /-$�0��
�)�1���(!&!���6!��$�����(�����$!������(�$��1��68�!������1����"�����2��
�(������1��������!��(����������3$������1��1'$2���!��-��(�������868�!7:���
4��1�2�"�����	���$�1���(!&!����!23���4?���$����1��1'$2�8�!��������!2����4�!6����%��48�

$!1�!�(�$������������!(����$�"��6��$!�(�3!:�9�������2����8�����3������1�(�6��!�����

/�$��!(�$8"���2���!��	�� 
 
24. ��
��
����)�1���(!&!�����4!�����1��(���(��������$!�(�3!:������8���;����

��$���$������2�$ ��1��1'$2�!�!���(��!���2(7%!��$!1�!�(�$�������������!���2'7�

�!���$�-
���2�!��%��2'7���1'4(�2'�����!(������!��'7���%!������2��!�1��1'$2�! b).  
�!2����4�!6����1��1'$2�!����$��4'���	�� 
 
25. /-$�0��
�)�1���(!&!���6!��$�����(��!�������������!2'7�1��6�2'��(��

��6�4$��(�$�����!(�&!���&��'�!������-'%!��$�2�����(��!����1��$����'%!��������!2�"�
��������������%��(���(����6�4$��(�$�����!(�&!���&��'�!������-'%!��$�2���	 
 
26. /-$��������&���������$��49���������'1���$'����!���'7����2����$! �7��

1��2�(�2'���1�����$����('%!������$����� �(���4'����4�(����1�9�3��$!�����$���

�������!�1��1�!�!��%�(���2!	�� 
 
27. ���(���4�'3��$������2�������1��$�(��'%!�����&-$�-����, &-$����������

��
��
����), ��
��
����)�1���(!&!���6!��$�����(��!������4(7��$����&��
�4�6!��(�����1����3�'$!���$��'�1�!�'���(��!��������4(7��$����&���4�6!��(�������

��$���$���'�!3�$���1�!��%�(���2!���(�2���! ����!����"����2����$! ���	 
 
28. ��
��
����)�&��������%�����(��$�����6�!3�$�"������$��%��!����%���%(�$8�

�������!�1��$��!7��1�1�!�2'�&-$!�����'�!�2�1'$2�!��������������$���$$8�����$���
�6��$�$����	 



CERD/C/SR.1609 
page 6 
 
 

 

 
29. ����(�3�$���1��$��!����. 
 
30. ��
��
����)�&��������%�����(��$�����6�!3�$�"������$��%��!����%���%(�$8�
�������!�1��$��!7������$����� �(������$���$$8�����$�&��1�1�!�2!��	 
 
31. ����(�3�$���1��$��!����. 
 
�����������
����
�	����������������5��������

��
���	����.0�/��+
���	���-+�����������	�����	����	������

����)�� �����	�������1'$2���1�����2���$����1����(3�$��) 
 
 ����2��6!2(7%���(�$89�6!��%!$�"��2!�!7:�9�������$!� !��&�������$!� !��&��

1������%��2�9���2(!������(!��2�"���1'4(�2����!$ (CERD/C/63/draftCO/6 (��(�2��
$!�!$&(�"�2����682���� 

 
32. /-$�=���������8��'1!����2!%������
�2(!�%�2!�1�����!$�����$����$!��!�������$���
1���2��6!2(7%���(�$89�6!��%!$�"�1����2(!�'���(!��2�"���1'4(�2����!$�

(CERD/C/63/draftCO�����&��������%����$�'%�(�����1���(�3�$���%(�$����������!����

$!��������%�����'�'�!(����1��&���������4!(!$�����!$$���6!2(7%�$�������!3!7:���9���

���2'����	�� 
 
33. /-$��=+�-����&��������%����2!2��6����$���1��������!$!��!6���$'�!�2!�1!$��	��
���6���$�������$�$$89���!����&��������4������6(!�����6��3$������!�2!9�1��&����2��2�

1��$���7������!$!(�&�%$89������2����8��$��!�$��48(��1���1��$��8�����!2�	��

/-$ �4'(-�!���$�����$��!������%���&-$�=���!"��$��3�(!���'%!�����!������!2�"�2!�1!$����
$���1��%��!��1���2��6!2(7%���(�$89�6!��%!$�"���$��%��!����9��(��2����!(�2���':����

���(��2�����62���	��/-$��4'(-�!���$�����4'������4�&��1��9��!�2���!$'���$!1��������$�
1���(!&!�����$��������2�$��'��!2�3���2!2���2���������'&������!$!�	 
 
34. /-$�=���������8��'1!����2!%������
�2(!�%�2!�1�����!$���&��������%����$�$��
�4�!:!(�$�2!2�&���$��!$���$!�2!�1!$�����!6���$'�8��&��'�!����!��-'%!��$�2!��	���$�
9���(�48�����������%�����6!2(7%���(�$89�6!��%!$��9���������%!��������%!���

6$!%���(�$��4�(������1��������868�!7:�9��4��1�2��$$������%���1��$������

1��&����(�$$������1���2���6!2(7%���(�$89�6!��%!$�"��1�����!�(�$$���$!�

�!�������$��	���!�$8$��$�"���������$!1��������(������4��1�2��$$�����������%!�����

10 �!6���6!2(7%���(�$89�6!��%!$��9�1����2(!�'������$�$$�&������(�����!�������������
2!2���6!2(7%�$���1����2(!�'���!$!��$��'1���$!�����(�������!6	 
 



  CERD/C/SR.1609 
  page 7 
 
 
�'$2�8��-7 
 
35. �'$2�8��-��1��$��!7���. 
 
36. /-$��������&��������%�����3$����4!������:�����$�1�6����$8"�!�1�2�	��	 1������
1���(�3�$���1����&��1��1'$2�!�1'$2�!����6!2(7%���(�$89�6!��%!$�"��$�1���(!&!���

��2(7%�����(�����while��������%!���%������!�<�!6'��$!%�$!7:'7����(��!����the Committee 
takes note with satisfaction��������������'���(������$��������%!����%�������
6!2!$%��!7:'7����(��!����acts of, racial discrimination�������1����(�$�"���1���$������6�
1'$2�! �������4!�����1��(��1'$2�!��	 
 
37. ��
��
����)���&(!�!�������1���(!&!���<�!6'����2�����"�&�������&-$ ��((!���
��2(7%�����6�1'$2�!�������2(7%�������1��(��1'$2�!�����2!%������$���&��1'$2�! 7 b) 
�!6��(!����6����$8��!�1�2�8�	 
 
38. ����(�3�$���1��$��!����. 
 
�'$2��� 
 
39. /-$�=��������
�2(!�%�2�1�����!$���&��������%�����2�$ ��1����&��1��1'$2�!�
�(��'�����2(7%�����(��!��but remains concerned that such information has not been provided 
in the State party's report����$��1����(3!����8�!3!����4��1�2��$$����������6����
���'���������!2�"��$<���! �������2(!���&��'�!����!-'%!��$�2!����6!��$����9��(��!���
"but it would appreciate receiving such information in the next report����$��48(�48�
1��6$!��(�$�6!�1�('%�$����!2�"��$<���! ������(��'7:�����2(!����	 
 
40. /-$���0�������%!���%�������������1��1'$2���1'$2�!���6!1�!���!������$<���! ���

1�������;�$�%��2���&�'11!���&����������!3$�����1��6$!$�����&���%�����(�&! ���

1������!��(!��$<���! �7�1��1����$ �������2����89����������%�$8�&�'118�

��$���$���	��0����48(��48�3�(!��(�$��1�('%����4�(���1����4$'7��$<���! �7����"��

2����!��'3��1������!�(�$!������!��%$���(��1��4(�6���(�$�"�� �$2��%��(�$$�����

��$���$���	����;���'���1������1��1'$2����$��!23��9���(�48���2(7%�����(��!��but 
remains concerned that such information has not been provided in the State party's report����$��
1����(3!����8�!3!����4��1�2��$$����������6�������'���������!2�"��$<���! �����

��2(!���&��'�!����!-'%!��$�2!����6!��$����9��(��!����and also notes the information 
provided about the concentration of ethnic majorities in the different provinces of Iran" 
��� ����%!����!23��1�����!�(�$$'7��$<���! �7������������%�$���2��1!2�$89�&�'11�

;�$�%��2�9���$���$�������!6(�%$89�1����$ ��9���!$!��	 
 



CERD/C/SR.1609 
page 8 
 
 

 

41. /-$������������&��������� �(����4�!6$�������1�(�6��!$����(����ethnic groups" 
��;�$�%��2���&�'118�����������(����ethnic majorities����2��1!2�$8��&�'118�;�$�%��2�9�
��$���$����������64�3!$�����'��8�(�$$����	 
 
42. /-$�=��������2�2������'�1�������$��������
��
����)����&(!�!�������
1�1�!�2�"�&-$! �!9����1���(!&!�����$!%!(�������&��1��1'$2�!���4!������(����

"Nevertheless��������$����$����	 
 
43. �'$2�������$���$$8�����$�&��1�1�!�2!���1��$��!����. 
 
�'$2��� 
 
44. ��
��
����)��2�2������'�1�������$������&-$�	������*��
�/�����
&-$ �������%��!���$��49����8����2(7%�����������1���(�3�$�����1������1��1'$2�����

&��������%�����1���8�18��2������2����$! �������$���$���3�$:�$� �(����4�!6$���

�!���!����!�������������'7:���2������!�	 
 
45. /-$�	������*��
�/����2�2������'�1�������$������&-$ �=+�-������%��!���
$��49����8����2(7%�����!23���������1���(�3�$�����1������1��1'$2����1��2�(�2'�

��!$ -�;���$�����$����$$!�����!$!����2�����"�$!���$��$ �7�$�2�&�!�$����(!(������8(2����

$! ��$!(�$89��'�!9	 
 
46. /-$�=��������
�2(!�%�2�1�����!$���&��������%����9�����$�$����6�!3!���1������
��2(7%�$��������&��1���(�3�$�����1������1��1'$2�����$�9���(�48�����������%���

�����������(!(�!$!(�&�%$8��6!��(�$�������$���$�����'&�9���2(!���	��	����6������������

1���(�3�$������1������1��1'$2�����$��%��!����!3$8������������':�����$$'7���(���

2����'7���������!��"��$��&�!�������$���$�����3�'$!���$89���2'��$������2(7%!��

��$��$ �7�����9�1��(��'7:�&����':����(�$���&��'�!������-'%!��$�2��	��/-$ =���!"��
$!1���$!����!23���%����!$�����������('%!�����������������9�6!2(7%���(�$89�6!��%!$��9�

��8(!(���$!���'&���2�$��$ ��	 
 
47. /-$�������2!�!���������&��1���(�3�$���1����&��1��1'$2�!��&��������%�������'&�9�

6!2(7%���(�$89�6!��%!$��9���������1���(!&!(�&��'�!����!�-'%!��$�2!����8(!�����$!�
��$��$ �7����'�!9��!�$��1�������8�!3!(��4��1�2��$$����	���$�$����3���1�����3!���

�!$$8"���2����2����8"��(��'�����2(7%���	 
 
48. /-$���0����&(!�!������������%�������������������1���(�3�$���1����&��1��1'$2�!�

�(��'�����2(7%���	����������&�������������1��1'$2����(��'�����2(7%�����(��!��and the 
role of the Guardian Council in this matter����� ��(�������!���!��"��$���;������$���$����	��



  CERD/C/SR.1609 
  page 9 
 
 
��������6!1�!���!�����1�($���(�$'7��$<���! �7����$�����(�$��1�!����&����!�'�!�

��$��$ ��������1���8��2!�!7:�����$�1���������$$�������!���!��"��$����&'��48���

1��$��8�1��(��1�����!�(�$����!$$�"��$<���! ��	 
 
49. ��
��
����)���2!%��������6��3$�&��1����(���&��2��1������!�1���(!&!���

��2(7%�����(��!��with concern�������4��1�2��$$����7�������������1���(�3�$���1����&��

1��1'$2�!��!��!23����2(7%�����������1���(�3�$��	��	� �������1��1'$2����2!2�
1���(!&!�����&-$�� �!9����(��'�����2(7%�����(��!��and the role of the Guardian Council in 
this matter��������(�������!���!��"��$���;������$���$����	 
 
50. ����(�3�$���1��$��!����. 
 
�'$2���� 
 
51. /-$���0���1�!���!����%!����(�����������8�!3!����4��1�2��$$����������6����

1��$�������1����(�$����!����"����2����$! ���������3!:�&������1'$2�� ����!��� 1 
��$��$ ��	 
 
52. ��
��
����)�1�����3��!����':����'7:'7�<���'(����2'���2��!����9�����6�

��&���%�����!��� ����(������2(7%���"���!���"���$��$ ������2�����"��!������1����(�$���
�!����"����2����$! ��	 
 
53. /-$��=+�-����1���(!&!�����2(7%���������"�1��1'$2������2�$����' ��9�$��$�&�9�
&��'�!����-'%!��$�2��������3!�����1����(�$�������$��%$8�������2����8���!7������
��$��$ ��	 
 
54. ��
��
����)��2�2������'�1�������$�7����&-$�=��������
�2(!�%�2�1��
���!$����&-$����/+�����&-$����=����1���(!&!�����2(7%��������������1��1'$2���

�(�����the Constitution������$����' �������6!��$�����&���(��!����its domestic law"����&��
�$'���$$���1�!����	 
 
55. ����(�3�$���1��$��!����. 
 
�'$2���� 
 
56. ��
��
����)�$!1���$!����%���1���!��%!����1����&��1��1'$2�!�48(!�1���$���$!�

���!6��(����6����$8��!�1�2�8����2!%������$���&��1'$2�! 7 b����1�;���'�$8$��$�"���2���
$!%�$!������(��!����It observes����������������%!����	�� 
 



CERD/C/SR.1609 
page 10 
 
 

 

57. /-$�	������*��
�/����2�2������'�1�������$�7����&-$��=+�-���, 
&-$ ��0����&-$ ������&��������%����������1���(�3�$���1����&��1��1'$2�!��&���

'1���$!������!2�$���1�%!������� &��!��$������(��2���1�(���%��2�"�9!�!2������%����&��
�(��'�����2(7%���	����������&�������������1��1'$2����(��'�����2(7%�����(��!���article 5" 
����!��� �����1��2�(�2'���%�����������!��� 4 b����$��$ ��	 
 
58. /-$ ���/+���1�$��!����4��1�2��$$�������8�2!6!$$'7�&-$���	!(�$���"�����&�����
����'&����%(�$!����������!�����$���$��������&��1���(�3�$���1����&��1��1'$2�!��$��

�%��!����!3$8��1�('%�����$<���! �7���1����$�$����!2�$!���1�%!������� &��!	��
	 2!%������2��1������$�&���!��!$�!���3$��48(��48�1��(���(����is concerned" 
���8�!3!����4��1�2��$$��������2(7%�����(��! "at allegations���������6����
'����3��$���� ���	 
 
59. /-$�������������2�2������'�1�������$������&-$�-������&��������%���4'����

����!��%$��(��������������%����!2�$���1�%!������� &��!��:��$��1����$�(����(��4���48���
�!����"����2����$! ��"	�� 
 
60. /-$���������2�2������'�1�������$������&-$���0���&��������%����!���

&��'�!�����-'%!��$�2�'1���$!(���!2�$���1�%!�������������2(!�����2�$��2������!��� 4;  
1�;���'��������'��1�($��'����$��6!1��������$<���! �7���1����$�$���;��&��6!2�$!���

2�$��2�����!����"����2����$! ��	���$�1���(!&!�����2(7%�����':����'7:����������

1���(�3�$���1����&��1��1'$2�!��6!��$����(��'7:��
���The Committee notes the 
information furnished by the State party on the Press Law with regard to article 4 of the 
Convention and requests the State party to provide information in its next report on the 
application of that law to combat racial discrimination������������1��$��!���2������$�7�

�$<���! �7��1�����!�(�$$'7�&��'�!������-'%!��$�2�����$�����(�$���!2�$!���1�%!�����
���6�������!���" ���$��$ ������1������&��'�!�����-'%!��$�2!�1�����!��������&��
�(��'7:�����2(!����$<���! �7���1����$�$���;��&���!2�$!��� �(�9�4���48����!����"�

���2����$! ��"��	 
 
61. /-$���0���2!�!����������&��1���(�3�$�����1�!���!������(������(���(���������!�

�48%$�" 1�!2��2!��8�!3�$����4��1�2��$$����������6������1�(�6��!$������!��� 4 b) 
��$��$ �����1�!�!�$!����4��'��8�!3�$�������&���$�$�����2!%������1���(�&!��(��

$�6!1��:�$����!�����2�9���&!$�6! �"	����(��;���$���!2������������1���(�3�$����(��'���

��2(7%���	�� 
 
62. ��
��
����)�&��������%�����������%!�����8�!3!����4��1�2��$$�����1��

�!$$��'���1���'����$!1����������(!(�;��������6������2(!���������$�$$�&������(�����!	�� 
 



  CERD/C/SR.1609 
  page 11 
 
 
63. /-$����=���1���(!&!����:����$'���6��3$'7�<���'(����2'������&��

1���(�3�$�������$���$����!2�$!���1�%!��
��"The Committee would welcome information on 
the application of the 1985 Press Law in combating racial discrimination"�����������9���(�48�
1�('%�����$<���! �7���1����$�$����!2�$!���1�%!������� &��!��� �(�9�4���48����!����"�
���2����$! ��"��	 
 
64. /-3!�
#��+��-=�
���)�����%!����%����!2�$���1�%!������� &��! -�;���$��
���$����$$���6!2�$��!��(�������2�������48(��'1���$'���&��'�!������-'%!��$�2�����
2�$��2������!��� �������������(3�$�%��2��'2!6!���������(����%����(�2�����!2�$����1�%!��	�� 
 
65. /-$�=��������
�2(!�%�2�1�����!$�������%!����%�����1������%��2�����2(!���
'1���$!������!2�$�����t�����1�%!������� &��!��CERD/C/431/Add	���1'$2��������������'�
�(��'��������������1�(�6��!������3���8�!3�$��	������2!�!������2�$%!��(�$�&����2��!�

1'$2�! �������1������1���(�3�$���1����&��1��1'$2�!��(��'�����2(7%�����6!��$����&��
�(��'7:��
���The Committee observes that no information has been made available on the 
effective enforcement of the legislation concerning eradication of the incitement to or acts of 
racial discrimination" ��������������%!����%���$��48(��1�����!�(�$���$<���! ����4�
;<<�2���$���1����$�$���6!2�$��!��(����!��2!�!7:�&������2���$�$���(74�&��

1������2!��(����!�2��!����"����2����$! ����(�����1����(�$�"��	��	���������

1���(�3�$���1����&��1��1'$2�!��(��'�����1�(�6��!���<���'(����2'��1���(�3�$$'7�

&-$�� ��((!�	��='������9�!$�$���������1���(�3�$���1����&��1��1'$2�!	��	����"�
1��1'$2��4'������2(7%�$	�� 
 
66. ����(�3�$���1��$��!����. 
 
�'$2���� 
 
67. /-$��=+�-����1���(!&!���6!��$�����(�����delegation"�����(�&! �������1������
1���(�3�$����(��!����State party" ("&��'�!�����-'%!��$�2�������2(7%�����8�!3�$���
�����������4��1�2��$$����������6�������'������������!��%$��1�($�"��$<���! ��	 
 
68. ��
��
����)�1���(!&!����(��'7:'7�<���'(����2'��6��$�$$�&����2��!
 
 

 "While the Committee notes that, according to the State party, the teaching of 
minority languages and literature in schools is permitted, it requests that the State party 
include more information in its next periodic report concerning the measures it has adopted 
to enable persons belonging to minorities to have adequate opportunities to learn their 
mother tongue and to have it used as a medium of instruction"  ������%!���%�����&(!�$��
�$<���! ���&��'�!����!-'%!��$�2!�1��1��!�!$����682�����(����!�'�8���$���$����



CERD/C/SR.1609 
page 12 
 
 

 

���2�(!9��!6����$�����������1������&��'�!�����-'%!��$�2��2(7%�������&��
�(��'7:�"�1������%��2�"���2(!��4�(���1����4$'7��$<���! �7���$�����(�$��

1��$��!��89���������(��1������!�(�$���(� !���1��$!�(�3!:���2���$���$���!���

$!�(�3!:�9���6��3$����"��(���6'%�$����9����$�&���682!����&����1�(�6��!$�����
2!%�������������!��4'%�$����	 
 

69. �'$2��������$���$$8�����$�&��1�1�!�2!���1��$��!����. 
 
�'$2���� 
 
70. /-$��=+�-����&���������$��49�����������2(7%�����8�!3�$�������������
'���(������$�������������1���(�3�$���1'$2�!	����������&����$���6�!3!���1������

'��(�$������(��1����!(�$�&���$��!$�����1���2�����2��!���(�&��6$�"����2����$! ��	�� 
 
71. /-$�=��������
�2(!�%�2�1�����!$���&��������%�����1�����4��4:�$��4�9!��������
��!$����(�������(�3$8����%�����'���4�(�������'����'�!(����$!"����4!(!$�����!$$'7�

<���'(����2'���1���2�����2��!	���$�9���(�48�����������%�������!��� ����$��$ �����%��(��
&�!3�!$�2�9�1�!���2����8��&��'�!����!-'%!��$�2���4�6!$8�6!:�:!�����2(7%�$!����4��!�
��(�&��	 
 
72. /-$��)�+����&(!�!������������%���1���2����2��!�$������4!(!$�����!$$8"�

9!�!2���	����1�2�8���(�&��6$�"����2����$! ���'1���$!7����(����1����(�2'��1��2�(�2'�

�$��1�����2!7�������!����"����2����$! ��"	�� 
 
73. /-$����/+���&���������$���1�����"����6����3�'�������1����!$������;�$�%��2�"�
�!��48�$����7�������%!����%�����9�����!�������$�����2(!�!�%(�$8��������!�1����4$��

�4�'3�!(����6!������6!$$������;��9���'9���1�����	����;���'���6!2(7%���(�$89�

6!��%!$��9�$��49���������!6�����8���8��������!	�� 
 
74. /-$��=+�-����'2!68�!���$!����'��������$<���! ����������%���4�9!���8�
��(�7������$���$����������2���8�!3�$$8����!���8������4�$$������	�� 
 
75. /-$���0��&��������%�����1��������6!������6!$$������$����6$�2!(�1����4�'3��$���

1�(�3�$���4�9!�������1��2�(�2'�;�!��4:�$!�$���8��(���������!��������$���$��	��	�1����

����(�&��6$�"����2����$! �����(3�$��4�'3�!���������������'7:�����&����$8��

��&!$���1��1�!�!��%�(���2!	�� 
 
76. /-3!�
#��+��-=�
���)�6!��(������������$���&(!��������%2�"�6��$������(�2��
%����8�2!6!$$�"�&-$�� �!9�	���$!�$����3�����&(!��������������%���1��%�������9$�%��2���



  CERD/C/SR.1609 
  page 13 
 
 
1��%�$!��$�(�6���4�'3�!���&'�!$��!�$���1�(�3�$������2��������2!6!(!����4:�$!�

%��(�$$����7���8������ ����%�(���2	���������$�$�7���!$$8"�1'$2���(��'�����9�!$������

�&��$8$��$�"�<���'(����2�	�� 
 
77. /-$����
/�����	���&��������%������������4�6!$��4�!:!����$��!$���$!�

�868�!7:��������&'����'! ��	���(�&�� -�;������$��6���$��$89�;(���$����;�$�%��2�"�
1��$!�(�3$�������1����'���(����������"��2����'7���(3�$��!���!����!����������	�����

�&���$�$�7��;����1'$2��$������4!(!$�����!$$8"�9!�!2��������&���(��'������!�������

$8$��$�"�<���'(����2�	�� 
 
78. /-$������&��������%���&(!�$8"���1���������������������(������(���4:�$!�

4�9!������;�$�%��2�"�&�'11�"	����(��$���������&�!�;����1'$2���(��'�����2(7%���	���$�

9���(�48��!23��1���������%�������4(!6$!�1���!���$�2�"�$���!���$8"�9!�!2����

2�$ �1 �����6!������6!$$��������1��������(�&��6$�"����!����"����2����$! ��	 
 
79. /-$����
/�����	���&��������%����������'��!3$��1��$��������$���1���!$$��'�

��1���'�$!��&��$8$��$�"�������	���$�1���(!&!����2(7%������$!%!(��1����&��1��1'$2�!�

�(��!�������������� ��!��"#�������$"�%�����"!��$����"������"&�!���"�'""��#"%����������"�$�� �

��! #�(�������������'%������6!������6���2����!���2!2�1�!��(����':����'�����3�'�

������1����!$���������2����$! ��"�1��;�$�%��2��'�1��6$!2'�������2(7%����1������

1���(�3�$��������&��1��1'$2�!	 
 
80. /-$�=��������
�2(!�%�2�1�����!$���&��������%���1�����3��!������!2 ��$$8��
1���(�3�$������(�2��%����8�2!6!$$8��&-$�����$�&��$����(�����	��	�������������$�
$!1���$!���%(�$!���������!��%������!���!����!�����1'$2�����%�������$����4�9!����2�"�

�����2!2��!2���"��!�����4�(�����%��(����'&�9�&�'11���$���$���	�����$����$$���

'1���$!$�����1���2�����2��!�4�9!����2�"����8�$����(3$��'��������������$'����������

����4�(���%���;���'1���$!$���$�����1�6����$8"�9!�!2���	����$ �1 ���

��6!������6!$$����� -�;���(����1��6$!$���1���1(���$�����1������������1����!$�����
;�$�%��2�"�1��$!�(�3$����	 
 
81. /-$�-�������8��'1!��1��1����2'�����$���6!���!$����1���(!&!���1��2�!�����

���2'���7����1�����!�(�$�����2��!�$���"�<���'(����2���1���(�3�$$�"�

&-$�� ��$�&��$����(���������1�����$$�"�<����	�� 
 
82. ����(�3�$���1��$��!����. 



CERD/C/SR.1609 
page 14 
 
 

 

�'$2��� 
 
83. �'$2����1��$��!����. 
 
�'$2���� 
 
84. /-$���0���1�!���!������(������(��<���'(����2!������&��1���(�3�$���1����&��

1��1'$2�!���!$�!��$�"	����(��$�����������(��'���1����������������������������!$�!��$�"�

<���'(����2�"	 
 
85. /-$�=��������
�2(!�%�2�1�����!$���&��������%���1���(!&!��!��<���'(����2!�
��1�(�6��!(!�����1���8�':�9�6!2(7%���(�$89�6!��%!$��9��������!	 
 
86. /-$����/+���1���(!&!���6!��$�����':����'7:'7�<���'(����2'�1'$2�!����

�8�!3�$�����2�������48(����1�(�6��!$������������1��1'$2���1'$2�!����6!2(7%���(�$89�

6!��%!$�"��������!�1����2(!�'��(4!$��	 
 
87. /-$���0����&(!�!�������1���(�3�$����&-$!����/'��!	���������'��(��'���
1�����3��!�������$�9�����9�3����!$�!���������$���$������9�&��'�!����-'%!��$�2��������
�&��6!2(7%���(�$8��6!��%!$���$���(��'���1���$������$7!$�8���4'�(��(�$$8��

1�(���%��2����1��%�$!��	 
 
88. /-$��)�+��&��������%�����2���!��!�'��������!��(��'����<���'(����!���

��!$�!��$8"���2����2����8"�4'������1�(�6��!��������9�3�9����'! ��9	 
 
89. ��
��
����)�&��������%���<���'(����2!����1�(�6��!$$!����6!2(7%���(�$89�

6!��%!$��9�1����2(!�'��(4!$������!$�����1������!$�!��$�"	 
 
90. �'$2��������$���$$8�����$�&��1�1�!�2!���1��$��!����. 
 
�'$2�8���-21 
 
91. �'$2�8���-���1��$��!7���. 
 
92. /-$�0��
�)�&��������%����$�9���(�48�$��2�(�2��1���������%�������1�(�6��!$���
��!$�!��$89�<���'(�����2���6!2(7%���(�$89�6!��%!$��9��������!	��	8�!3�$����

��1�(�6��!$$�����6!2(7%���(�$89�6!��%!$��9�1����2(!�'��(4!$����48(��

�<���'(����!$����'%�����2�$2���$�"����'! �����;��"����!$�	����(�3�$�����2!3����



  CERD/C/SR.1609 
  page 15 
 
 
&��'�!�����-'%!��$�2����(�%!�������'&������'&!����6!��%!$����������!���(3$8����!3!���
;������4�$$����	�� 
 
93. /-$����/+����!6��(�����4��1�2��$$��������(�2��%����8�!3�$$'7�&-$���0��$�(�����
���6������6��3$8��6(�'1����4(�$������!$�!��$8���<���'(����2!��	 
 
94. /-$�=��������
�2(!�%�2�1�����!$���1���'1��3�!����%���%���4�(�����!$�!��$8���
��!$'��6!2(7%���(�$8��6!��%!$����������!��������$���������������$��4'�'��

1�(�6��!�������4'�'����$���1�(�6$8��	 
 
95. /-$����=���&��������%���%(�$!���������!�$���(��'���6!48�!�����1��$ �1��

�!�$�&����$���$���2���2(!�!��&��'�!����-'%!��$�2��	�����9���2���$���������3��
���'! ������(3�$�48������$!2��8�	 
 
�'$2������1����(3�$��) 
 
96. ��
��
����)��4�!:!����$��!$���%(�$����������!�$!�1���(!&!��8"�

&-$�� ��$�&��$����(������1���2��1'$2�!�������2���2�����&���!�1�����!$�$���&(!�$��
1���'1����"�1����4����2����8"�&(!���
 
 
  "Taking into consideration the linkages that tend to exist between religion and ethnic 

discrimination, the Committee takes note with concern of the reported discrimination faced 
by non-Shi'ite groups who are deprived of certain rights, and that certain provisions of the 
State party's legislation appeared to be discriminatory on both ethnic and religious grounds.  
In this respect, while the Committee notes with satisfaction some positive developments 
such as the authorization for members of the Baha'i faith to register their marriages, it 
regrets the persistence of other limitations, such as the preclusion of members of non-
recognized faiths from registering in universities. 

 
  The Committee recommends that the State party permit students of different origins 

to register in universities without being compelled to identify their religion.  Furthermore, 
the Committee invites the State party to submit additional information on the mandate and 
functions of the Special National Committee for the Promotion of the Rights of Religious 
Minorities". 

 
  (���'%������6!������6���2����!���2!2�1�!��(����':����'�����3�'�

������1����!$���������2����$! ��"�1��;�$�%��2��'�1��6$!2'������������

�4��1�2��$$����7�����%!������4:�$��������2����$! �������$���$���$������2�9�

&�'11�$!��(�$����2����8���2!2�'2!68�!������(���$8�$�2����89�1�!���!��!23��



CERD/C/SR.1609 
page 16 
 
 

 

���4:�$����������%���$�2����8��1�(�3�$���6!2�$��!��(����!�&��'�!����!-
'%!��$�2!���(�7�����1�-�������'�����2����$! ��$$8���2!2�1��;�$�%��2��'���!2���
1����(�&��6$��'�1��6$!2'	��	�;����2�$��2���������%!����'���(������$����

$�2����8��1�6����$8���6��$�$����$!1�������!6����$���1�����3�$ !��4�9!�6�!�
��&��������!���4�!2������������8�!3!�����3!(�$���1��1����'���9�!$�$�����'&�9�

�&�!$�%�$�"���!2�9��2!2�(���$���1�����3�$ ���$�1��6$!$$89���(�&�"�

��6��3$�����6!1��8�!�������'$���������8	� 
 
  ����������2���$�'���&��'�!����'-'%!��$�2'��!6���������'��$�!���!6(�%$�&��

1����9�3��$���6!1��8�!�������'$���������8�4�6��4�6!��(�$�&��'2!6!$����9�

������1����!$��	����������&�����������1���(!&!���&��'�!����'-'%!��$�2'�
1�����!�������1�($���(�$'7��$<���! �7����!$�!�����<'$2 ��9��1� �!(�$�&��

$! ��$!(�$�&��2������!�1��1��:��$�7�1�!����(�&��6$89���$���$����	� 
 
97. �������!��(��1���(!&!����������'��8�2!6!����$�$���1���!$$�"�<���'(����2�	 
 
98. /-$���0��&��������%����$�$����6�!3!���1�����������&��1��1'$2�!��$��$����3���

��&(!���������1���8��1��1'$2�����1��2�(�2'���$���$��'%��8�!7�������48��

�4������(����!���(�3������������(!��2�"���1'4(�2����!$	 
 
99. /-$��������&-$��=+�-����&��������%����$���%��!7��$��'7�<���'(����2'�

$�1����(���"��1��2�(�2'���$�"�'��!$!�(��!������(��2������$!�����6����3�'�

������1����!$���������2����$! ��"�1��;�$�%��2��'��(���!�����'�1��6$!2'	 
 
100. /-$����
/�����	���&��������%����$�$��9���(�48���1�(�6��!���'1���$!$���

���2����$! �������$���$���1�����!����(�"�4�9!�6�!���2!%������1���(�&!��(��1��$�����

1��������!$!�������������$8���3�'$!���$�&�����4:����!��(��2!2�&�-(�4��2�$2���$�&��
&��'�!����!	���$�9���(�48������&$'����4��$�$����������%����$��(����'&���%(�$8��������!�

$����'3�!7��!2�8����2����$! �������$���$����'�'(��!$�����'&�9����!$!9	�����2�(�2'�

1���(�3�$$8"����2��1������$8"���2���$��1�('%!���2�$��$�'�!�������%(�$����������!��

�$�1���(!&!���1��������&�(����!$��	��	�1�����$����('%!����(!��2�"���1'4(�2����!$�

���4:��$���(��'����!�!���$�2!2�9���2���$�! �"	 
 
101. /-$�=��������
�2(!�%�2�1�����!$���1���(!&!�����1������1���(�3�$����(��!��tend 
to����2!2�1�!��(����6!��$�����(������may������3����	 
 
102. /-$������&��������%����!2�"�$�6$!%���(�$�"�1�1�!�2��$�����!��%$���(��

�6��$�$����&���$�$��	 
 



  CERD/C/SR.1609 
  page 17 
 
 
103. ��
��
����)�1���(!&!����6��$����1������1���(�3�$����(��'7:����4�!6��
 
 
 "The Committee takes note with concern of the reported discrimination faced by some 

ethnic groups and foreigners on both ethnic and religious��������������
�4��1�2��$$����7�����%!������4:�$��������2����$! �������$���$���$�2����89�

;�$�%��2�9�&�'11����$����!$ ���2!2�1��;�$�%��2��'���!2���1����(�&��6$��'�

1��6$!2!���	 
 
104. /-$�=��������
�2(!�%�2�1�����!$���&��������%����$��8��'1!���1��������2(7%�$���
1����"�%!���	 
 
105. /-$���0����8�!3!��1��6$!��(�$�����&-$'���$�&��$'��(���'�6!��&��'��(��������%��
2��1������!�1�����(���(�3$��'���1���'��&��������%���$�(�6����$������$$��

�!���!����!���1��4(��8����2����8�����!(2��!7����;�$�%��2���&�'118����$����!$ 8	���$�

�$����6!��(�����%����4:�$'�4�9!������$�(�6���8��(������2!%����������(�$�"�;�$�%��2�"�

&�'118	�� 
 
106. /-3!�
#��+��-=�
���)��2�2�����"�1�������$������&-$��=+�-���, 
�%��!����%���'1���$!$�����1������1��1'$2�������(�$89�&�'11���(!����&���(��2���

2�$2���$8�	���$!�1���(!&!�������������'7:����4�!6����6��$�����&��<���'(����2'	 
 
107. /-$�=��������
�2(!�%�2�1�����!$�����&-$��=+�-����1���(!&!7��1��������
&�(����!$���1���!6(�%$8���8�2!6!$$8��1���(�3�$���	 
 
108. /-$����
/�����	�����8��'1!��1��1����2'�����$���6!���!$����&��������%����$�

'3��1���(!&!(�1��������&�(����!$���1��1���(�3�$$�"����<���'(����2���!$$�&��1'$2�!	 
 
109. ��
��
����)�$!1���$!���%(�$!���������!��%���1����1���!���!2�"��!3$�����
&�(����!$����48%$��$��1���������	����!����(������&��'�!����!-'%!��$�2!���3�����
4'�':�����1�(�6��!������(���%����$���1����(�$����!6$�&(!��"�������%(�$����������!	 
 
110. /-$���0����&(!�!������������%����!$$8"���1����%��6�8%!"$���!3�$	���$���3���

�2!6!�������4'�':�����$!���'&�9�&��'�!����!9-'%!��$�2!9	��	���'�$��1���4$�����%(�$���
�������!������%��2�$��$�'�!��$�1���(!&!���1��������2�$�'(��! �������6�4$������

�4�'3��$����!$$�&����1���!���������"�1�(���$���$�	 
 
111. ����(�3�$���1��$��!����. 
 



CERD/C/SR.1609 
page 18 
 
 

 

 ����2��6!2(7%���(�$89�6!��%!$�"��2!�!7:�9���%�������&����1���&��1������%��2�9�

��2(!�����!���� (CERD/C/63/DraftCO/8) 
 
112. ��
��
����)�1���(!&!����������'��!������������2'��$��1��1'$2�!�	 
 
�'$2�8��-8 
 
113. �'$2�8��-8�1��$��!7���. 
 
�'$2��� 
 
114. ��
��
����)�1���(!&!�����2(7%�����(�����1���$ �!(�$�������������
1���(�3�$��	 
 
115. �'$2�������$���$$�"���$�&��1�1�!�2�"�1��$��!����. 
 
�'$2���� 
 
116. /-$��	������	�1���(!&!�������1�($�$���2��6!2�$��!��(����'�&��'�!����!-
'%!��$�2!��'1���$'������8�1���4��1�%�$�7��&����4(7��$����(��1����$�$��	 
 
117. /-$��)�+���
�2(!�%�2�1�����!$�������%!����%���1'$2������2!2�1���1�(!&!������

1����:�$�6!2�$��!��(����'�������������2!2���1'$2������&������������&��1����$�$��	�� 
 
118. �'$2�����1��$��!����. 
 
�'$2���� 
 
119. /-$�0��
�)��1��%��2��!���!3$���6$!%�$�����1�(�6��!$�����!$�!��$89�
<���'(�����2��1��$��!�����1��������6��3$�"� �(����4�!6$������2(7%�$���

<���'(����2���2����!��48(!���1�(�6��!$!���6!2(7%���(�$89�6!��%!$��9�1����2(!�'�

�(4!$������$��49����8�����4!�(�$������(���6?������	 
 
120. /-$��)�+���
�2(!�%�2�1�����!$���&��������%����$�1���1�%�(�48����!������!$$'7�

<���'(����2'�4�6��6��$�$�"	 
 
121. /-$�������8��'1!��1��1����2'�����$���6!���!$����&��������%���'1���$!$�����

1������1��1'$2����(��!��$�3�(!$����1�����!�(������� �$�%$8���'3��$�����1��2�(�2'�

$�2!2�9���2!6!��(�����$��1���������	 



  CERD/C/SR.1609 
  page 19 
 
 
 
122. ��
��
����)��$!1���$!��&-$'�����'�������$����1��$�����1����2(!�'�
�(4!$����&��������%������!$$���1��1'$2�����%�������$���4�� �$�%$����'3��$����!����&��

(�����6(!&!7������6��3$8��1��%�$8���&���1�%��'����!�2!9���!�����48(����64'3��$��
$�6$!%���(�$���%��(����(	 
 
123. �'$2�����1��$��!����. 
 
�'$2���� 
 
124. /-$�	������*��
�/����2�2������'�1�������$������&-$��=+�-�����&��������
%���1�������:������'1(�$����!�����������1�"�2�"���76�$����������$���$���2�

�!���!����!����'���1���'	 
 
125. ��
��
����)�1���(!&!����(��'7:'7�<���'(����2'
 
 
  ���������1��6$!����%���6!2�$�����3���48���1���'������$��1������!�(�$���

1�(���%��2�9�1�!����(�2��&�!3�!$!�	������$����$�������%!���%���4�(���$�����

$�&�!3�!$�1��3��!������!���������%�$����$�&�9�(������(��$����7�3�6$�����������

$!������(�$����2���$�'���&��'�!����'-'%!��$�2'��!������������1����������"������
1�� ���'��$��&�! ���1'�����4��1�%�$����(�����9�$�&�!3�!$��1�����$$��

1��3��!7:�9������!$���(���(�$������������6��3$�����1��$��!���'%!�������

�84��!9�$!�����$���'���$��	 
 
126. /-$��)�+���
�2(!�%�2�1�����!$���&��������%���9�����1���&���$�$�7��1�������:���

���'1(�$����!�����������1�"�2�"���76�������6$!%�$������!$$���2�$��2������$�$��

��6�!3!���1������1���(�3�$����������!��(�	 
 
127. �'$2��������$���$$8�����$�&��1�1�!�2!���1��$��!����. 
 
�'$2���� 
 
128. /-$��	������	�1���(!&!�����1������1���(�3�$�����2(7%�����(����

�1�6����$8���1������(���������8�	 
 
129. �'$2��������$���$$�"���$�&��1�1�!�2�"�1��$��!����. 
 



CERD/C/SR.1609 
page 20 
 
 

 

�'$2�8������� 
 
130. �'$2�8��������1��$��!7���. 
 
�'$2���� 
 
131. /-$��	������	�&��������%����$�1���1�%�(�48�4�(����!$$�"��!��!$���!$$�&��

��2��!����2�������1�����&�����(������1�!���$!�1�('%�$����4�!6��!$���$!�������

��4����$$����682�	 
 
132. /-$�=�����������%!����(�3$������������4�(����$�&�;�$�%��2�9��4:����!9�
�4��1�%�$����4�!6��!$���$!��682��2!3��&����4�$2!	 
 
133. ��
��
����)�&��������%���1����$!%!(�$8"��!��!$��$��48(����(���!(�2���':���
����$���(���������3!(���1��68��2�&��'�!����'-'%!��$�2'�'�!3!���1�!�!�$�2����89�
��$���$����$!�1�('%�$����4�!6��!$���$!��9��682�	 
 
134. /-$������&��������%����$���&(!��$�����%2�"�6��$���&-$!�=���!"�!��$���!23��
1��$��!����!6?��$�$����������!��(�	 
 
135. /-$������������&��������%����$�1���1�%�(�48�$��8"��!��!$����2��!	 
 
136. /-$��	������	�&��������%����$�$��4'����$!��!��!��	 
 
137. �'$2�����1��$��!����. 
 
�'$2�8���-25 
 
138. �'$2�8���-���1��$��!7���. 
 
�'$2���� 
 
139. ��
��
����)�����%!����%����(��!��������"�1������%��2�"���2(!����(��'���
6!��$�����(��!����������"���������"�1������%��2�����2(!�8����%����(��'���'��!$������

�!�'�����!�������&��!�	 



  CERD/C/SR.1609 
  page 21 
 
 
 
140. �'$2��������$���$$8�����$�&��1�1�!�2!���1��$��!����. 
 
141. ����2��6!2(7%���(�$89�6!��%!$�"��2!�!7:�9���%�������&����1���&��1������%��2�9�
��2(!�����!�������� �(������$���$$8�����$�&��1�1�!�2!���1��$��!����. 
 

�!���!$���6!2�8�!����������%!�	������$. 
 


